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Marguerite McLean ] IOOO/)" EI

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Jenny Wu

Subject: Confidential DN 05420-09 - Dkt 090007-E|

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 05420-09.

Thank you.

Marguerite B. AcLean

Feeorhs Eechnidan

SFlortha Fublic Service Comnugsion
Bffice of Commission Clerk

2340 Shumard Gal MRoulevard
Tallahaggee, Florida 32399-0830
830-413-6824

From: Jenny Wu

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 05420-09 - Dkt 090007-EI

Marguerite,
Please return the document to the source.

Thank you,
Jenny

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:46 PM

To: Jenny Wu CcOM —
Subject: Confidential DN 05420-09 - Dkt 090007-E] APA
E
Jenny. the present status for confidential DN 05420-07 in Docket 090007-E1 is G((jflll.. -
"request forwarded to staff for recommendation.” as of 6/1/09. —_—
RAD
Can this document be returned +o the source ? S8C
ADM
DN 05420-09 - FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information responsive to DPC
staff's Ist request for PODs (Nos. 1 and 3). LK MDCLeain

[NOTE: this document had the status changed erroneously to "staff recommendation
filed: awaiting order.” i just now caught it.]

Thanks.

fHlavguerite . Flelean

Reeords Technician

Afloriva Public Service Commigsion

Gffice of Conmmission Clerk

2540 Shuntard @ak Woulevard

Tallahasser, Floriva 32399-0850 COCUMENT RUMBER-DATE

830-413-6824
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